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January 20, 2011 
 
 
TO: Commissioners, Staff, and Stakeholders 
 
FROM: Sonja Hirsch, Executive Assistant 
 
RE:   SPECIAL COMMISSION MEETING NOTICE—January 25, 2011 
 
 

A Special Commission Meeting will be held telephonically on Tuesday, January 
25, 2011, at 1 PM.  
 
A request was made by the Mayor of Forks for newly appointed Police Chief 
Doug Price to attend the Basic Law Enforcement Equivalency Academy.  
 
The following information has been provided to the Commissioners for review:  

1. Mayor Monohon’s Conditional Offer of Employment, which Chief Doug 
Price accepted and signed on January 12, 2011. 

2. Chief Price’s training history with the Washington State Patrol (3,177.95 
hours). 

3. Other supporting documents (20 pages).  
 
Representatives from the City of Forks will participate in the telephonic meeting. 
 

Tuesday, January 25, 2011 

1:00 – 2:00 PM  Discuss and take action on Forks Police Department request 
for Chief Doug Price to attend the Basic Law Enforcement 
Equivalency Academy. 

 
If you would like to participate and will be calling from outside the agency, please 
dial 1-877-873-8017 and enter access code 1597961. 
 
If you would like to participate and will be at the WSCJTC, a speaker phone will 
be setup in room E-154. This option is also available to the public.   
 
If you have questions or concerns about the Special Commission Meeting, 
please call me at 206/835-7372. 
 


